RM ENERGY

A Limited Liability Company

P.O. Box 831 (307) 577-1990
Casper, WY 82602 Fax (307) 577-0061

Qil Conservation Division
Attn: Charlie Perrin

1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

April 27, 2006

Re: Inactivety - Tycksen No.1
NE/4 Section 23 T29N R13W
API No. 30-045-08132

Dear Mr. Perrin:

Effective April 1, 2006, RM Energy, LLC purchased Locke-Taylor Drilling Co., the owner of
the above referenced well. In going through the files, we just found a notice that this well last
produced 2/2002 and as a result was on the inactive well list. We were aware that no
production has been reported from this well when we purchased it; however, our due diligence
found this well has never been shut-in and has been producing approximately 10 MCFD for
many years. From conversations with Enterprise Products Partners, LLP and BP Amoco, we
believe we will be able to account for this production. At this time, we are going through the
process of change of ownership (i.e. state ownership C-145, bonding, division orders, etc.),
and until we can show our ownership of the well, these two entities will not release the detailed
information to us.  As soon as we get the production information, we will file the required C-
115’s for the respective months. In the interim, we would ask your patients as we work
through this process.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at the letterhead -
phone number.

Sincerely yours,

Paul C. Bertoglio
Managing Member




